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Ms. Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Qctober 17, 2016

RE:  Docket No.: 421 Request for Transfer of Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for telecommunications facility at 158 Edison Road, Trumbull, CT

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Blue Sky Towers, LLC {“Blue Sky”} has acquired the telecommunications facility described above from
Phoenix Partnership, LLC {“Phoenix”).

Blue Sky respectfully requests that the Certificate granted by Decision and Order on April 26, 2012 in this
Docket be transferred to Blue Sky. Pursuant to the requirements of Connecticut General Statutes
Section 16-50k (b}, Blue Sky agrees to comply with the terms and conditions contained in that Decision
and Order.

Phoenix has delivered to the Connecticut Siting Council (”CSC") notice of construction {commencement)
earlier this year. At this time, the Town of Trumbuli first responder antenna system is being installed,
and upon completion of same, the facility construction will be complete.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. We appreciate your
consideration of our request.

Very Truly Yours,

P

Christopher R. Adams
General Counsel

Blue Sky Tower Partners, LLC
(508)-530-3580

158 Muain Street, Suite 2, Norfolk, MA 02056
Phone 508-530-3580; Fax 508-530-3564
www.blueskytower.com




